

# Community Advisory Committee Meeting

\*Draft Minutes\*

Monday, December 14, 2020 6:00pm

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83752022785

Join by phone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or
+1 312 626 6799 or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 837 5202 2785

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting materials, should contact the Clerk of the Board at least 2 working days before the meeting at (510) 736-4981 or <a href="mailto:cob@ebce.org">cob@ebce.org</a>.

If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Committee, please email it to the clerk by 5:00 pm the day prior to the meeting.

#### C1. Welcome & Roll Call

**Present:** Members: Eldred, Landry, Pacheco, Padilla, Vice-Chair Franch and Chair Sutter

#### C2. Public Comment

This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on any EBCE-related matters that are not otherwise on this meeting agenda. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda shall be heard at the time the matter is called. As with all public comment, members of the public who wish to address the Committee are customarily limited to three minutes per speaker and must complete an electronic speaker slip. The Committee Chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to each speaker.

Aleta Dupre spoke regarding EBCE's load and the importance of removing fossil fuels, developing local electrified technology, and investing in the EBCE service area. Aleta Dupre also spoke in support of curtailing the overproduction of solar power until the

appropriate storage and transmission infrastructure is in place.

- C3. Approval of Minutes from November 16, 2020 (5 minutes)

  <u>Member Eldred motioned to approve the November 16, 2020 minutes. Vice-Chair</u>

  Franch seconded the motion which passed 5/0. Excused: Member Landry.
- C4. CAC Chair Report (5 minutes)

Chair Sutter spoke regarding plans to include additional public records, such as public comments and CAC annotated notes, on the EBCE website. Chair Sutter also informed the CAC that a new set of Covid-19 grants have been issued and asked that members review the grant recipient list. The Chair also informed members that the CAC application period opens on December 16, 2020 and will run until February 15.

C5. Metrics Initiative - Data from the EBCE CRM (30 minutes, CAC Informational Item)
Staff will describe the current plan to use data from the EBCE Customer Relationship
Management (CRM) system for metrics.

### The Committee Discussed:

- Other CCA metric platforms
- Methods for recording data
- Ability to configure and customize platform for agency needs
- C6. Integrated Resource Plan Results (35 minutes, CAC Action Item)
  Staff will describe the IRP analysis and a potential clean energy goal based on that analysis. The CAC will provide advice to the board around the possible goal.

#### The Committee Discussed:

- IRP structure
- Energy Costs
- Affordability of scenarios
- Public outreach and input

Aleta Dupree spoke in support of a 100% renewable scenario while maintaining affordability.

**Barbara Stebbins** spoke in support of prioritizing equity, resiliency and local development over rapid decarbonization.

Member Landry motioned to adopt Option 4 and secondarily Option 3 as a backup, with EBCE reporting back to the BOD and CAC annually. Member Padilla seconded the motion.

Member Eldred requested a friendly amendment to adopt Option 4 and to have a

AB Draft Minutes To be approved on January 19, 2021

## public engagement process.

Motion maker and seconder accepted the amendment.

Member Landry motioned to adopt Option 4 and secondarily Option 3 as a backup, with EBCE reporting back to the BOD and CAC annually and having a public engagement process. Member Padilla seconded the motion, which carried 6/0.

## C7. Carbon Free Allocation (40 minutes, CAC Action Item)

Staff will discuss acceptance of the large hydroelectric generation allocation for 2021 and options for monetizing the nuclear generation.

## The Committee Discussed:

- Potential to create distrust with customers
- Staff's responsibility to identify opportunities for the Board to consider
- Dollars vs incremental dollars
- Specifications about the sale of nuclear energy
- Liability if energy is not provided
- The possibility of cost causation risk

Barbara Stebbins spoke regarding EBCPA's opposition to EBCE engaging in nuclear sales, stating that nuclear is a dangerous and dirty form of energy. Barbara Stebbins also stated that the value of nuclear is declining and that selling it to other agencies should not be supported if EBCE does not want it in its portfolio.

Aleta Dupree spoke in support of accepting the hydro allocation because hydro does not produce greenhouse gases at point of generation. Aleta Dupree also spoke in opposition to accepting the nuclear allocation unless the allocation can be passed through without impacting the power content label. Aleta Dupree spoke in support of the BOD's fiduciary responsibility to engage in financial transactions that help EBCE to produce clean and affordable energy for its service area.

Jessica Tovar spoke regarding the Diablo Canyon retrofit. Jessica Tovar also spoke in opposition to accepting the hydro and nuclear allocations, stating that these transactions legitimize the PCIA and subsidize PG&E and Diablo Canyon. Jessica Tovar spoke in support of investing in a clean energy future that creates jobs in the local community.

Audrey Ichinose spoke in opposition to accepting the nuclear allocation, and in opposition to the use of nuclear power by EBCE in any form.

Member Eldred motioned to accept large hydro and reject nuclear energy. Landry seconded the motion, which passed 4/2. Noes: Member Padilla, Chair Sutter

C8. CAC Member and Staff Announcements including requests to place items on future CAC agendas

AB Draft Minutes To be approved on January 19, 2021 Member Eldred spoke regarding the creation of documents for non-energy experts who are serving on boards for CACs and municipal utilities. Member Eldred will reach out to CAC and BOD for topics.

C9. Adjournment - to Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2020